

GLENBARD EAST BOOSTER CLUB



Monthly Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2017

- 7:00 pm Call to Order & Attendance - Chris & Cindy
- *7:08 pm called to order*
- 7:03 pm Review & Approve Meeting Minutes *** Action Required***
- *February Sammie Ream & Dan Belanger*
- 7:15 pm President's Report – Chris
- *Bagel Tuesdays - tomorrow – English and Social Studies*
 - *Lombard Woman of the Year is taking nominations – contact Chris for information*
 - *Nominations are needed for open officer positions – President, Secretary, Concessions, Assistant Treasurer*
 - *Other open committees / chairs needed: social media, Red and Black Ball*
 - *Ask new team reps to attend April, May or June meetings*

Booster Club Meetings – Second Monday of Each Month at 7:00 pm in Rm 250

**Note meeting date changes*

✓ 2016-17 Board Meetings: 8/8/16, 9/12, *10/17, 11/14, 12/12, 1/9/17, 2/13, 3/13, 4/10, 5/8, *6/19

IMPORTANT DATES

Athletics	Other Events
<u>Football Home Games</u> ✓ August 26 – Lake Forest ✓ Sep 16 – West Aurora ✓ Sep 23 – St Charles North – HOMECOMING ✓ Oct 14 – West Chicago – SENIOR NIGHT	✓ Parent Teacher Conferences – 10/26-10/27 ✓ 8 th Grade Family Night – 11/29 ✓ ESPY's - Spring Awards Night – 5/23/17
Booster Fundraisers	
✓ Potbelly – 9/14, 10/12, 11/16 ✓ Portillo's – 3/1/2017 ✓ Red & Black Ball – March 10, 2017 ✓ Ale Fest – June 10, 2017 ✓ Golf Outing – TBD	

- 7:30 PM Athletic Director's Report – D'Wayne Bates
- *First week of spring season had to cancel / reschedule several due to weather*
 - *ESPYs for entire athletic program on Tuesday, May 23*
- 7:40 PM Treasurer's Report *** Action Required*** - Christine
- *Approval of February Expenses – Chris Leonard & Margaret Cotterill*
- 8:00 PM Committee Reports
- ✓ *Booster Scholarship – Tori – received 17 applications; packets are being distributed to committee; selections are due back to Tori the Monday after Spring break*
 - ✓ *Coaches Financial Awards - Cindy – D'Wayne distributed to coaches and is meeting with coaches to review requests*
 - ✓ *Fundraising Event Reports*

GLENBARD EAST BOOSTER CLUB



Monthly Meeting Minutes

- Event Series (Ale Fest) – Tim Glennon – *tickets are now on sale; last year's volunteers should have received email looking for volunteers for this year; committee members are taking care of soliciting sponsorships – get in touch with Tim if have any sponsorships.*
- Red & Black Ball – Valerie Boggs – *we raised close to \$25,000; appx 210 tickets; still have unpaid items; big thank you to the entire team and special shout out to Jan Dooley who coordinated volunteers; 22 items did not sell at silent auction – use at golf outing? Raffle at ESPYs night? Student parking average \$900. Only 40% of attendees bid on items – the other 60% are not at event. Looking for ideas for next year – is the RBB still the right event?*
- Potbelly – Chris O'Brien – *see President's report.*
- Golf Outing – Tim Glennon & Chris Leonard – *Working on planning event and date.*
- ✓ Membership Report – Maureen – *looking for 16 more members to get to 250 members for the year. Asked D'Wayne to ask D87 office for district passes prior to summer break on July 1.*
- ✓ Concessions Report – Sammie – *lost boys gymnastics rep – will give other teams opportunity to cover these meets; only giving line credit for number assigned (i.e. if assigned 1 line for 2-4 and 2 sign-in, will only get credit for 1 line); remember to clean all counters in stands.*
- ✓ Apparel Report - Dan – *no new updates – Chris is looking into adding stadium seats – Glenbard South sells them for \$50.*
- ✓ Social Media – Cindy – *no updates.*
- ✓ Community Liaison - Tim – *no updates.*

8:20 PM Team Highlights - fundraising info, stories of success, important dates

8:30 PM Adjourn

- *Val Boggs and Jan Dooley.*